Lake Township

AGENDA
December 16, 2024

REGULAR MEETING 6:30 P.M.

Please join our meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/§58496397
You can also dial in using your phone.
Access Code: 858-496-397
United States: +1 (872) 240-3412
Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://meet.goto.com/install

Roll Call
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of November 18, 2024 & December 6, 2024 meeting minutes
Reports from Board Officers
e Supervisor
e Treasurer

e Clerk
e Trustees
Correspondence

e CAFPA Minutes — November 20, 2024
Zoning Administrator’s Report

Building Inspector’s Report

PC Minutes

Huron County Road work invoice

Letter from Wilkinson re. 2025 road brining
e Letter from Comcast re. rate increases

Petitions/ Public Comments

Old Business:
e Wilkinson Road Brine Contract 2025
e 2024-25 Budget Review/Amendments

New Business:
e Snow Plowing Contract for 2024-25 Winter Season
e Annual Board Appointments
o Construction Board of Appeals
o ZBA
o Planning Commission
o BOR

Payment of bills
Public Comments
Adjournment

Tentative Agenda — 12/13/2024



Drafted 12/06/2024

Lake Township, Huron County
Special Meeting — Board of Trustees
December 6, 2024
4988 W. Kinde Rd, Caseville MI 48275

The meeting was called to order at 3:33 by McCallum at the Lake Township Hall.

Present: Valerie McCallum, Nicole Collins, Dale Hartsell, Kenny Kapa, Lisa Clinton.

Absent: None
Meeting Purpose — To update authorized bank signatories.

Discussion — With the election of the new Clerk, Lisa Clinton, the Township bank accounts need
to be updated to reflect Lisa Clinton and her Deputy Clerk, Clay Kelterborn, as authorized
signatories on the current Township bank accounts and any future accounts at other financial

institutions not listed below:

Independent Bank

Bay Port State Bank
Frankenmuth Credit Union
Team One Credit Union
Northstar Bank

Motion by Hartsell to update the bank accounts to reflect the new Clerk and Deputy Clerk as
authorized signatories, seconded by Collins. Motion carried — all ayes.

Public Comments: None

Motion made by Hartsell to adjourn, seconded by Collins. Motion carried - all ayes.

Meeting adjourned at 3:36 p.m.

Lisa Clinton, Clerk



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees November 18, 2024

Lake Township
November 18, 2024
Board of Trustees
Held at Lake Township Hall
4988 W. Kinde Road, Caseville, M| 48725

Board of Trustees Meeting Called to Order 7:30P.M.
Present — Valerie McCallum, Dale Hartsell, Jim Deming, Clay Kelterborn, Nicole Collins

Agenda — A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Collins, to approve the agenda with addition
of Emterra Environmental and Our Voice, Our Home communication re. local mining control legislative
actions to correspondence. All in favor, motion carried

October 21, 2024 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes - Motion by Hartsell, supported by
Collins, to approve the minutes as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Reports — Supervisor — Thanked Kelterborn and Deming for their service to the township

Treasurer — As submitted.

Clerk — November 5 General election results for the township have been canvassed and
certified. Informed the Board the new terms for the Board members begin November 20, 2024
at noon. Informed Board he would be available to help the new clerk during the transition.

Trustees — Hartsell thanked the departing members for their service. Kelterborn stated it was an
haonor to have served the township.

Correspondence —

Zoning Administrator’s Report — October

Building Inspector’s Report — October

Planning Commission Minutes — October

Huron County Road Commission Invoice
Berthiaume & Co Engagement Letter

Email from Wolgast Construction

Foster Swift Municipal Law re. MPSC/PA233 Appeal
Letter from AVS Tech Team

MPSC Notice of DTE Hearing re. voluntary green pricing plan



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees November 18, 2024

Email from Our Voice, Our Home advocacy group re. local mining regulation
Emterra Environmental re. price increases for 2025

Petitions/Public Comments — Kenny Kapa requested identity of Wolgast Company. Informed they are a
construction company from Saginaw.

Old Business:

2023-24 audit — A discussion was held pertaining to the fiscal health of the township. The audit
revealed the township is in good fiscal health. It was noted the township should keep a fund
balance of a one year operating cost. The auditor stated the surplus could be designated for the
township hall project. A motion was offered by Collins, supported by Kelterborn, to accept the
audit from Berthiaume and Co as presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Township Property/Hall Project — The completed topographical survey was presented to the
Board. Deming asked if any of the land was designated wetlands. The southeast corner may
have a small section of wetlands. As far as hall location, the area of the 8 acres will not be
involved in the construction of a hall.

Due to her familiarity with the project and the needs of the township , it was recommended
Collins develop conceptual designs for the board to review by an engineer. This would be a
benefit to the township. A motion was offered by Kelterborn, supported by Hartsell, to
authorize Collins to proceed with conceptual drawings of the proposed township hall. All in
favor, motion carried.

New Business —

Audit Engagement Letter — The letter was presented to the Board to continue with Berthiaume
and Company as the township auditor to complete the annual audit and to complete all
required filings. The cost for this engagement is as follows;

Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2025 $6,500
Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2026 $6,700
Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2027 $6,900

A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Collins, to approve the engagement letter from
Berthiaume and Company. All in favor, motion carried.

Office Administrator Position — With Lisa Clinton being elected to the Township Clerk position,
the office administrator position is currently vacant. A candidate will be interviewed November
21, 2024 to fill this vacancy. The supervisor requested authorization to advertise for the position
should it become necessary. A motion was offered by Collins, supported by Hartsell, to grant
authorization. All in favor, motion carried.

Budget Amendments —Prior to his departure, Deming suggested the following budget
amendments be considered by the board;

Add $2,000to Line 101-701-802.000 to Planning Legal from the General Fund



Unapproved Minutes, Board of Trustees November 18, 2024

Add $5,000 to Line 101-266-804.000 to General Legal from the General Fund
Move $5,000 from Line 103-265-973.000, Equipment Outlay to Line 103-265-971.001 Site Prep

A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Collins, to approve the budget amendments.
All in favor, motion carried.

ZBA Vacancy — An opening was created on the Zoning Board of Appeals with the completion of
Deming’s term as Clerk. He stated he would remain on the ZBA if the Board decided to do so. A
motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to appoint Deming to a three year
term. All in favor, motion carried.

Payment of Bills — A motion was offered by Hartsell, supported by Kelterborn, to pay monthly bills as
presented. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments — A virtual attendee asked if any consideration was given to the stability of the
property where the new hall would be located. McCallum informed the caller the property had been
PERK tested and found to be suitable as a building sight.

Kenny Kapa thanked the departing Board Members for their service to the township. Congratulated Lisa
Clinton on her election as clerk. Stated he is looking forward to serving on the Board.

Joann Kapa asked if there were any drawings of the proposed hall available for review. McCallum stated
the plans were in the conceptual stages. It was explained the needs of the township concerning
meetings, office space, elections and file storage.

Adjournment — A motion was offered by Deming, supported by Kelterborn, to adjourn. All in favor,
motion carried.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:15 P.M.

Respectfully submitted

Jim Deming



06°€65'9¢€ :1S3USBWASINGSTA IZ JO TPIOL

00°0 1S)o9YD PTOL ( SSOT
06°€6579¢€ 1E)09YD [Z 3O TE3oL

tSTIYLOL NED
68 8L NOILYDITENd 109 AXGWIAON dNo¥S YIIYASMAN MATA ZLP TP991 NED PE0C/E€T/2T
00°G69 ¥iddi¥d - SHITAdNS "EDIJAIC ATddNs dDIAA0 dWAHL T§F 0F99T NED Feoe/€1/21
00°TT INTd H93T00D 0D dEI¥M AVHS FIv 6E99T NAD FZ0Z/€T1/21
00709 ONINYITD TIVH ZNYE0d WIANYS LOV BEYIT NED ¥Z0zZ/€1/21
05" F6E ONINIVIL STYIDIAIC MIAN IR LEE LE9IT NED FZ0Z/€1/21
00°0LD'T ONILSHL ADWMADOVY DITEAd I ‘SNOILDIETHE 3 SNOILYLITIASNOD dEATTIW Lze 9£99T NED ¥Z0Z/E€T/2T
00°0¢ HOVATIW SWYITIIM ANNYAYYR £62 GE99T N3O FC20C/ET/CT
00°0%2 AON 3 1020 FONVNALNIVW ZIISHAM ¥YLLATIOD "0 SINOT 282 FEQOT NI FPZ0Z/ET/21
00° 06§ SININAONIWY EONYNIQHO ONINOZ “ONI ‘ NYTAQNYT 892 £€99T NHD ve0Z/e1/21
00" 8TT FOVITIN ONIWIA SHWYL 0£2 ZE99T NID FZ0Z/€1/21
0L°608'LT 9# ONITIIL 904dd NOISSIWWOD d¥o¥ ALNNOD NO¥AH 902 TEYOT NED FZ0Z/€1/21
6T EFP ‘T SNOII¥DITENd ‘SHITAANS NOILDHTH MHEETD AINNOD NO¥NH 86T 0€99T NID FZ0Z/€1/21
09°TLZ'T €EZYd UY TVEddY / SINIWANIWNY qQd0 0d HIIKWS % SNITIOD IJIIMS ¥ILSOL 291 62991 NHD v¥Z0zZ/€1/21
06°02Z6 dN-¥DId FTTOADEY 3 HSWHL TYLNIWNCY IANT YU LNA 60T 8Z99T NHD vzoc/eT/2t
GELLT 1d¥ ‘S3EITAdNS NOILDATH SHOIAYES TYIONYNIA NYIA TFT L2991 NH9 FZ0Z/ET/2T
ow“ooﬂ ALIDINIDATH ADYENT FId fAN Y 9z991 NHED FZ0Z/ET/2T
FLT0ZT FNVYd0dd ANVd0odd ALID SSYD L90 2991 NH9 vZ0Z/ET/2T
0006 TYMINTY ANOE STVIDIAAC 2ITdnd NYSIHOIN A0 ddMOTI 3 WYHNENG 160 72991 NE9 F20Z/ET/2T
06°988'T JOOMEITA “TTIYM SNINIVIFY ‘¥MIS 0d ‘LIA990TS WOOTd PED £299T NED vZ0Z/€1/21
00°06 LNTY 9EEWIACN SIETIIOL FTAYII0d NOSNHOL-¥ 0T0 22991 NED v20Z/€1/21
LL™G9 IHOITLIATALS ONILHOIT IEIELS - NOSIAH LIOMIEd LTT 12991 NED FZ0Z/11/21

NI - DNIMDOHHD HSV¥D NIED jued

Junoury uotadriosag SWEN ICPUSA Iopusp Xo2yd yueqg 23eqg yD3yn

drysumo], a3eT :dd
P202/91/2T - %#202/6T/TT WO¥d HILYA MDIHD WNATH :x88A

/1 :abeg dIHSNMOL HMVT ¥Od YHISIOHAY MOHHD ¥ SO0:TT vZ0Z/E£T/21



